

MAHDOKHT TARABI

Date of birth: 24-July-1994

Visa Status: Schengen, type C (2 years) - Canada, type V-1 (4 years)

PROFILE

A highly motivated and passionate professional in International Relations and Political Science, specializing in women's initiatives and migration.

Possesses a strong understanding of global politics, international law and human rights. Experienced in conducting research, analyzing data and developing policy recommendations. Skilled in public speaking, writing and project management.

Committed to promoting gender equality and social justice through advocacy and education. Proactive and able to work independently as well as in a team.

EDUCATION

2013 - 2016

Bachelor of Political Science

University: Allameh Tabataba'i University

Tehran, Iran

GPA: 18.53 out of 20

2017 - 2020

Master of International Relations

University: school of international relations of ministry of foreign affairs

Tehran, Iran

GPA: 18.02 out of 20

2023 - 2023

Diploma in International Law

Branch: Public Law

Institute: The Hague academy of international law

The Hague, Netherlands

2023 - Present

Master of Political Sciences

Branch: International Politics University: Leiden University The Hague, Netherlands

(Admitted for September 2023)

LANGUAGES

English: proficient Persian: mother tongue French: pre intermediate

WORK EXPERIENCES

May 2022 -February 2023

Research coordinator

• Organization of women in international trade

(Research and policy analysis on UNSDGs including SDG5 and)

interlinkages with other SDGs

Brussels, Belgium

January 2022 -January 2023

Partnership officer

• Organization of Women in International Trade

(Coordinating with UN Specialized agencies for joint panel discussions)

Geneva, Switzerland

August 2022 -January 2023

Legal network and partnership associate

Legmart

London, England

April 2019 -May 2020

Administrative manager, events organizer

• IPIS (institute for political and international studies)

Tehran, Iran

RESEARCH

January 2023

Women and minorities in the workplace

• Publisher: OWIT

• https://owit.org

December 2022

Enhancing Economic growth, job creation, and prosperity through Promoting gender equality and Women's Economic Empowerment

• Publisher: OWIT

https://owit.org

January 2020

The role of the Intelligence Organization in the World

- Publisher: Institute for political and international studies
- http://www.ipis.ir/en

November 2020

Afghans migration to Iran and their return from Iran to Afghanistan 2003- 2019: situation Analysis based on Human security paradigm

- Publisher: School of International relations
- http://www.sir.ac.ir/

March 2019

Bill case of Manfred Lachs space law moot court

- Publisher: IISL (International institute of space law)
- https://iisl.space

CERTIFICATES

January 2023	Certificate of attendance- Winter Courses On International Law Institute: The Hague academy of international law
January 2020	Certificate of participation- Tehran Dialogue Forum 2020 Institute: IPIS (Institute for Political and International Studies)
November 2019	Certificate of attendance- Open Science and Open Access Publishing: Equity in Open Knowledge Institute: University of Tehran
March 2019	Certificate of participation- Manfred Lachs Space Law Moot Court Competitio Institute: International Institute of Space Law
December 2019	Training Course on "Finding UN Information and Documentation" with a Focus on Climate Change Institute: UNIC (United Nations Information Center)
November 2018	Certificate of completion- European Security Strategies, Neutrality and Nonproliferation Institute: School of International Relations of Ministry of Foreign Affairs
August 2022	Certificate of completion- European Security Strategies, Neutrality and Nonproliferation Institute: School of International Relations of Ministry of Foreign Affairs
August 2018	Certificate of participation- Global Youth Leaders' Summit Institute: The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
June 2018	Certificate of participation- Foreign Policy USA in Multipolarity World Institute: School of International Relations of Ministry of Foreign Affairs

MEMBERSHIP

September 2022

Research Coordinator For: Organization of Women in International Trade

• https://www.linkedin.com/company/owit-brussels/

August 2022

Legal network and partnership associate For: Legamart

• https://www.linkedin.com/company/legamartlegal/

April 2019

Member of the Career-Care project For: University of Pretoria, South Africa

• https://www.up.ac.zaUniversity of Pretoria

August 2022

Member of the Global Youth Summit For: The Hong Kong Polytechnic University

• https://www.polyu.edu.hk>oslGlobal Youth Leaders Summit 2018 - Hong Kong

References

Tim Bailey

• International Trade Director at Chamber International timb@chamber-international.com https://www.linkedin.com/in/tim-baileyuk

Jamshid Momtaz

 Professor and Member of Curatorium of The Hague Academy of International Law jmomtaz@ut.ac.ir

https://www.linkedin.com/in/jamshid-momtaz-477473b2

Jennifer Miroconi

• Founder of OWIT Brussels owitbxl@gmail.com https://www.linkedin.com/in/jennifermoriconi

Niels Blokker

• Professor of International Institutional Law, Leiden University n.m.blokker@law.leidenuniv.nl https://www.linkedin.com/in/nielsblokker